
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, July 13, 2012 

 

07.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of June 15, 2012 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an  item 
may  be  removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. June 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. June 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. June 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Presentation by Department  for Aging and Disability Services  (formerly SRS)  regarding FY2012 
Revenues,  FY2012  Expenditures,  and  FY2013 Budget pertaining  to  the  2%  Problem Gambling 
and Other Addictions Fund 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 



 

07.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

Staff Presentation:  Angela Hagen, Director of Behavioral Health Services 

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion and consideration of additional information 

a. Staff Memo  

b. PGAF/Problem Gambling Budget Comparisons 

2. Presentation by Boyd Gaming Corporation  

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

Presenter:  Keith Smith, President and CEO; Boyd Gaming Corporation 

Staff Recommendation:  Commission Review and Discussion 

a. Staff Memo  

3. Quarterly reports on staff out‐of‐state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:  Rick Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 

Staff Recommendation:  No action required 

a. Staff Memo  

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel  matters,  to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed  information, and to protect the  integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Attorney‐Client Privilege 

2. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JUNE 15, 2012 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the June 15, 2012, meeting to order at 10:00 am 
at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium B, Suite 460, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Shultz, Shadwick, and McKinney were 
present at the meeting.  Others present included executive director 
Richard Petersen-Klein, director of security Don Brownlee; director 
of administration/finance Kathy Lewis; general counsel Judith 
Taylor; director of information technology Bill Smith;  recording 
secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
MAY 11, 2012, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to approve the minutes of 
the May 11, 2012, commission meeting as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 May’s budget did not reflect an increase in revenue over last 
year due to anticipated construction disruption, which 
affected the number of available slots. 

 Construction is proceeding for the slots expansion (216 slots) 
projected to open on September 1, 2012.  The table game pit 
has been reconfigured into two pits and four games added for 
a total of 18 games and five poker games. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported: 
 It was announced on May 18 that Boyd Gaming and 

Peninsula Gaming have entered into an agreement whereby 
Boyd will acquire Peninsula, the parent of the Kansas Star. 

 May revenue was up slightly from April. 
 Focus continues on identifying food and beverage staff for 

construction phase 1B.  Total employment is currently at 578 
people. 

 The process of planning the transition from construction 
phase 1A to 1B continues. 

   
   
   

C.1. (page 1 of 8)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 15, 2012  
Page 2 

 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 Revenue during the month of May was slightly up from the 
previous month.  Number of visitors also increased slightly 
over the previous month.   

 A positive impact has been seen from added promotional 
programs including a variety of restaurant specials and the 
Marquee Rewards tee shirt giveaway. 

 Current employment stands at 924. 
   
CONSIDERATION OF KHA 
PROPOSED AGREEMENT: 
(F.1.a.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein presented the proposed contract extension from 
the Kansas Horsemen’s Association.  He recommended that the 
agreement be taken up for further discussion in Executive Session, 
along with the general counsel’s report.  Chair Falstad announced 
that further consideration would be taken up in executive session. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  The commission heard 
from the following individuals: 

 Jerold F. Johnson, speaking as a member of the KHA and a 
minor breed representative. 

 John McCoy, thoroughbred breeder and racer. 
 Gail Radke, member of KHA 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(H.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein reported that: 
 The agency’s budget was approved without change in the 

2012 legislative session.  There were no significant legislative 
enactments concerning the Commission and the 
Commission’s jurisdiction. 

 Commissioner Glenn Braun has resigned from the 
Commission to accept appointment as district court judge in 
the 23rd judicial district.  Mr. Braun served as vice chair of the 
Commission and was also the presiding officer on the 
agency’s appellate panel.  Those two positions will need to be 
filled.  Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to appoint 
Commissioner Jay Shadwick as vice chair.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  Commissioner McKinney (Shultz) moved that 
Chair Falstad be named the presiding officer on the appellate 
panel.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein introduced Brian Duncan, a new attorney 
with the agency. 

 KRGC Staff has met with representatives of Boyd Gaming 
regarding our licensing process.  KRGC is also coordinating 
related activities with the Kansas Lottery. 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein reported that he and Chair Falstad 
attended the second session of the Boards and Commissions 
Seminars series, which focused on financial measures. 

C.1. (page 2 of 8)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 15, 2012  
Page 3 

 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein and Carol Spiker attended the Midwest 
Conference on Problem Gambling and Substance Abuse.   

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(H.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the Voluntary Exclusion Report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(I.1.- 2.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved that the commission go into 
consecutive executive sessions for the purpose of (1) attorney-client 
communication and (2) to review confidential background reports 
and licensing.  Those included in the executive session for attorney-
client privilege were the commissioners, executive director, general 
counsel, and enforcement attorney.  Those included in the executive 
session for background reports and licensing were the 
commissioners, executive director, general counsel, and director of 
security.  The total combined time for the executive sessions was one 
hour and 30 minutes, from 11:10 am until 12:40 pm, preceded by a 
10-minute break.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and 
the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A 
full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:40 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION TO DENY 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to deny the licenses of: 
i. Grant Michael   Level 2 

ii. Brian Salmon   Level 2 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION TO DENY 
REQUEST FOR 
RECONSIDERATION: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to deny the request for 
reconsideration of: 

i. Jackie Beal   Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO TABLE 
REQUEST: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to table the license request 
of: 

i. Alissa Lott   Level 2 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATION 
SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS: 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved for conditional approval of 
the request for reconsideration: 

i. Paul Peterson   Level 2 

C.1. (page 3 of 8)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 15, 2012  
Page 4 

 

(J.) Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve all other license 
applications as follows: 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. AC Coin and Slot Company employee licenses: 

i. David Digiuseppe   Level 3 

ii. John Simons   Level 3 

b. Bally Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Shannan Devine   Level 2 

ii. Sree Dharman   Level 2 

c. Cummins-Allison Corporation employee licenses: 

i. Douglas Crager   Level 2 

ii. Mark Kreis   Level 2 

iii. Kevin Sellers   Level 2 

d. Deliotte and Touch employee license: 

i. Hsiao-Lun Lee   Level 2 

e. Digital Entertainment employee licenses: 

i. Steven Jones   Level 3 

ii. Shawn Osterhoudt  Level 3 

iii. Daniel Scott   Level 3 

f. Ecolab employee license: 

i. Patrick Kelly   Level 3 

g. Egads employee license: 

i. Charles Webb   Level 3 

h. GTECH employee license: 

i. Dennis Christian   Level 2  (Renewal) 

i. Konami Gaming employee licenses: 

i. David Hainsworth  Level 3 

ii. Gaynell Hunt   Level 3 

iii. Jacob Sharbutt   Level 3 

j. Multimedia Games resubmission for conditional denial: 

i. Preston Johannes   Level 2 

k. NRT Technology employee license: 

i. Carlos Mateo   Level 3 

l. TR Biz employee licenses: 

i. Robin Bowers   Level 2 

ii. Dawn Britt   Level 2 

m. Vista Host employee licenses: 

i. Bernardo Del Real  Level 3 

ii. Zachary Dicjens   Level 3 

iii. Thomas Dunson   Level 3 

C.1. (page 4 of 8)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 15, 2012  
Page 5 

 

iv. Xavier Lantz   Level 3 

v. Shyrene Martinez   Level 3 

vi. Abimael Sierra   Level 3 

n. Boot Hill Casino employee licenses: 

i. Katie Darrough   Level 2 

ii. Lanetta Hylton   Level 2 

iii. Manoj Manna   Level 2 

iv. Manh Maphixat   Level 2 

v. Zachary Roberts   Level 2 

vi. Eldon Shelton   Level 2 

vii. Kevin Shrader   Level 2 

viii. Earl Stoltz   Level 2 

ix. Dala Thomas   Level 2 

x. Nicanora Casey   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xi. John Chambers   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xii. Allen Copeland   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xiii. Brenda Hernandez  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xiv. Shea Simmons   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xv. Samath Tun   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xvi. Ana Torres-Derayo  Level 3 

xvii. Gabriela Perez   Level 3  (Renewal) 

xviii. Danny Weaver   Level 3  (Renewal) 

o. Hollywood Casino employee licenses: 

i. Donna Bartholomew  Level 2 

ii. Darla Birkhoffer   Level 2 

iii. Thomas Bradley   Level 2 

iv. James Canada II   Level 2 

v. Nicholas Carmadella  Level 2 

vi. Jeffrey Cottrill   Level 2 

vii. Sara Crowley   Level 2 

viii. Evan Davis   Level 2 

ix. Timothy Eastman   Level 2 

x. Benjaporn Emerson  Level 2 

xi. Marcia French   Level 2 

xii. Enrique Garrido   Level 2 

xiii. Johnny Gillespie, Jr.  Level 2 

xiv. Daniel Green   Level 2 

xv. Edith Grijalva   Level 2 

xvi. Wendy Hall   Level 2 

xvii. Paul Hatem   Level 2 

xviii. Vincent Hernandez  Level 2 

xix. Meredith Herron   Level 2 

C.1. (page 5 of 8)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 15, 2012  
Page 6 

 

xx. Laney Kathrens   Level 2 

xxi. Tan Le    Level 2 

xxii. Hung Lei    Level 2 

xxiii. Kenneth McDonald  Level 2 

xxiv. Ronald Phillips   Level 2 

xxv. Chad Rank   Level 2 

xxvi. Kyle Rector   Level 2 

xxvii. Shawn Sivyer   Level 2 

xxviii. Michael Sosa   Level 2 

xxix. Justin Spencer   Level 2 

xxx. Jay Standley   Level 2 

xxxi. James Wells   Level 2 

xxxii. Justen White   Level 2 

xxxiii. Nikita Wilson   Level 2 

xxxiv. Assad Abisaab   Level 3 

xxxv. Beau Aldridge   Level 3 

xxxvi. Heather Alexander  Level 3 

xxxvii. Momina Aumere   Level 3 

xxxviii. Aaron Bruce   Level 3 

xxxix. Whitney Sanford   Level 3 

xl. Kathleen Thomas   Level 3 

xli. LeMarco Williams  Level 3 

p. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Michael Dickson   Level 1 

ii. Paula Akalis   Level 2 

iii. Stacy Ancell   Level 2 

iv. Robert Bieri   Level 2 

v. Ronald Bowes   Level 2 

vi. Ginny Burnett   Level 2 

vii. Paula Carden   Level 2 

viii. Tara Cheatwood   Level 2 

ix. David Cox   Level 2 

x. Diana Crumpler   Level 2 

xi. David Donnelly   Level 2 

xii. Stephanie Downing  Level 2 

xiii. Darren Dziewulski  Level 2 

xiv. Nikole Flying Out   Level 2 

xv. Garry Fromm   Level 2 

xvi. Lucas Garrigus   Level 2 

xvii. Charlene Gerlach   Level 2 

xviii. Peter Grant   Level 2 

xix. Susan Hachey   Level 2 

C.1. (page 6 of 8)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 15, 2012  
Page 7 

 

xx. Bryan Halbert   Level 2 

xxi. Wade Harp   Level 2 

xxii. Chantal Horacek   Level 2 

xxiii. Monica Johnson   Level 2 

xxiv. Jonna Kalcevic   Level 2 

xxv. Richard Knoffloch  Level 2 

xxvi. Olen Leach   Level 2 

xxvii. Joey Lynes   Level 2 

xxviii. Rossano Macari   Level 2 

xxix. Avery McChesney  Level 2 

xxx. Gerald McCoy   Level 2 

xxxi. Gloria Mefford   Level 2 

xxxii. Darlene Mejia   Level 2 

xxxiii. April Moats   Level 2 

xxxiv. Judith Penfield   Level 2 

xxxv. Amy Perry   Level 2 

xxxvi. Debra Schmidt   Level 2 

xxxvii. Jacqueline Smart   Level 2 

xxxviii. Bradley Smith   Level 2 

xxxix. Cindy Smith   Level 2 

xl. Shaina Stanton   Level 2 

xli. Thy Ta    Level 2 

xlii. Melissa Tanner   Level 2 

xliii. Jami Workentine   Level 2 

xliv. Samantha Bailey   Level 3 

xlv. Chelsee Bell   Level 3 

xlvi. Trisha Bonner   Level 3 

xlvii. David Bowman   Level 3 

xlviii. Emily Scheer   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, CONTINUE 
REGISTERING OF HORSES 
UNDER THE KANSAS 
BRED PROGRAM: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Shultz) moved to continue the active 
registering of horses under the Kansas Bred Program.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, DECLINE 
CONTRACTING WITH 
OUTSIDE AGENCY: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to decline designating or 
contracting with any outside organization to be an official registering 
agency or to be an agency that provides for distribution of funds from 
the Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund at this time, but to 
continue the registering and certification of horses and to provide for 
the future Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund distribution for 
purse supplement stakes and awards as an agency function.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  

C.1. (page 7 of 8)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 15, 2012  
Page 8 

 

   
ORDER: 
(J.) 

 Chair Falstad declared that the matter of approving or denying the 
proposed agreement with the Kansas Horsemen’s Association is now 
moot.  He ordered the executive director of the Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission to continue the active registering of horses 
under the Kansas Bred Program and to create necessary rules and 
procedures to administer this program within the agency.  The 
executive director is ordered to create rules and procedures to 
administer an in-agency program that provides for the future 
distribution of purse supplements, stakes, and awards from the 
Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund.  In accordance with the 
last executed contract with the Kansas Horsemen’s Association 
effective January 1, 2007, all registration, accounting and other 
records related to the Kansas Bred Program and the distribution of 
purse supplements, stakes, and awards now in the possession of the 
Kansas Horsemen’s Association or its members, are the property of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission and shall be returned to 
the Commission within 30 days.  He further ordered that all 
registration fees deposited since January 2012, whether deposited or 
not deposited in an account, be immediately returned to the Kansas 
Racing and Gaming Commission within seven days.  In addition, all 
registration stamps, seals, and other materials paid for with 
registration fees or with compensation paid by the Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission, now in the Kansas Horsemen’s Association or 
any related parties’ possession, will be returned to the Racing and 
Gaming Commission within seven days. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to adjourn at 12:50 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 8 of 8)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐41 1.02‐60788 GEN7WS Timber Jack

2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐48 1.01‐61716 GEN7WS Dolphin Treasure

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐12 1.03‐61355 GEN7X Mission Impossible C

4 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐12 2.73.4‐1.73.4 GEN7X N/A

5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐13 1.02‐61582 RFX GEN7WS Superman The Movie

6 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Pre 11.10.4500.40 N/A

7 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Gat 11.10.4500.40 N/A

8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐14 UBA‐10/11‐SS 2.08‐31 JCM UBA BILL VALIDAT

9 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐14 UBA‐10/11‐SS 2.08‐31 JCM UBA BILL VALIDAT

10 ARISTOCRAT SY‐10‐ARI‐12‐04 Gateway.exe 11.10.4800.47 N/A

11 ARISTOCRAT SY‐10‐ARI‐12‐04 Gateway.exe 11.10.4700.40 N/A

12 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐92 1.03‐61500 GEN7WS Jaws Bounty Hunter

13 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐92 4.00.1‐1.54.2 GEN7WS N/A

14 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐55 301602A A PLAYBOY MUY CALIENTE

15 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐55 301602A 301602A PLAYBOY MUY CALIENTE

16 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐55 301602A link_301602A PLAYBOY MUY CALIENTE

17 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐58 301501B B THUNDERHORN

18 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐58 301501B 301501B Menu / 30150 THUNDERHORN

19 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐59 301563B B QUICK HIT BLACK GOLD

20 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐59 301563B link_301563B QUICK HIT BLACK GOLD

21 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐58 301501B 301501B links_games THUNDERHORN

22 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐58 301501B 301501B lib / 301501 THUNDERHORN

23 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐58 301501B 301501B Thunderhorn THUNDERHORN

24 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐59 301563B 301563B QUICK HIT BLACK GOLD

25 BALLY MO‐49‐BAL‐12‐03 GUR001213 N/A N/A

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐63 301640A A QUICK HIT TRIPLE BLA

27 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐63 301640A 301640A QUICK HIT TRIPLE BLA

28 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐64 301513A A HUMMINGBIRD HONEY

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐64 301513A 301513A lib HUMMINGBIRD HONEY

30 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐64 301513A 301513A Menu HUMMINGBIRD HONEY

31 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐64 301513A 301513A HummingbirdH HUMMINGBIRD HONEY

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐64 301513A 301513A links_games HUMMINGBIRD HONEY

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐63 301640A link_301640A QUICK HIT TRIPLE BLA

34 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐10 301670B B MICHAEL JACKSON KING

35 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐10 301670B link_301670B / link_ MICHAEL JACKSON KING

36 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐10 301670B 301670B / 301670B.gg MICHAEL JACKSON KING

37 BALLY MO‐122‐BAL‐11‐02 HARDWARE 218943 N/A

38 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐08 301077C C FISH'N FOR LOOT

39 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐08 301077C FishNForLoot_301077C FISH'N FOR LOOT

40 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐08 301077C links_FishNForLoot_3 FISH'N FOR LOOT

41 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐09 300992E E MONEY WHEEL

42 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐09 300992E MoneyWheel_300992E MONEY WHEEL

43 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐09 300992E links_MoneyWheel_300 MONEY WHEEL

44 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐60 wbc.exe 1.0.9.0100 N/A

45 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐73 GI014‐001LK1‐C001 AVP INSTALL Amazing Race In It T

46 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐73 GAME014‐001LK1‐C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Amazing Race In It T

47 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐73 GI014‐001LK1‐C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Amazing Race In It T

48 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐74 GI014‐002FJ8‐G001 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Wild Wolf

49 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐74 GAME014‐002FJ8‐G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE FORT KNOX Wild Wolf

50 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐74 GI014‐002FJ8‐G001.V0 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Wild Wolf

51 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐77 GI014‐004JD7‐B006 AVP INSTALL Pink Diamond Free Ga

52 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐77 GAME014‐004JD7‐B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Pink Diamond Free Ga

53 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐77 GI014‐004JD7‐B006.V0 AVP INSTALL Pink Diamond Free Ga

54 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐78 GI014‐004LL2‐B004 AVP INSTALL Pink Diamond Free Ga

55 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐78 GAME014‐004LL2‐B04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Pink Diamond Free Ga

56 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐78 GI014‐004LL2‐B004.V0 AVP INSTALL Pink Diamond Free Ga

57 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐80 GI014‐005ML6‐B001 AVP INSTALL Tango De Oro

58 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐80 GAME014‐005ML6‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Tango De Oro

59 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐80 GI014‐005ML6‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Tango De Oro

60 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐89 DIAGNOSTIC‐014‐07 AVP N/A

61 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐94 HARDWARE 62595490 JCM IVIZION STD CB D

62 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐94 HARDWARE 62595590 JCM IVIZION STD CB U

63 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐94 HARDWARE 62596490 JCM IVIZION LG CB DO

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (page 1 of 4)



64 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐94 HARDWARE 62596590 JCM IVIZION LG CB UP

65 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐178 GI014‐000061‐0001 AVP INSTALL HOOT LOOT

66 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐178 GAME014‐000061‐001 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOOT LOOT

67 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐170 GI014‐000062‐0003 AVP INSTALL BETTI THE YETTI

68 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐170 GAME014‐000062‐003 AVP GAME PACKAGE BETTI THE YETTI

69 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐170 GI014‐000062‐0003.V0 AVP INSTALL BETTI THE YETTI

70 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐212 GI014‐000009‐0003 AVP INSTALL ENCHANTED UNICORN

71 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐212 GAME014‐000009‐003 AVP GAME PACKAGE ENCHANTED UNICORN

72 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐212 GI014‐000009‐0003.V0 AVP INSTALL ENCHANTED UNICORN

73 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐09‐22 BFRD0012 AVP STEPPER WHEEL OF FORTUNE SPE

74 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐61 GC014‐004FW8‐A003 AVP INSTALL WHEEL OF FORTUNE 2X3

75 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐61 GCON014‐004FW8‐A03 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE WHEEL OF FORTUNE 2X3

76 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐61 GC014‐004FW8‐A003.V0 AVP INSTALL WHEEL OF FORTUNE 2X3

77 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐80 BFRD0014 AVP STEPPER MEGAJACKPOTS WHEEL O

78 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐10‐02 470002562 8.2 SP6 HF2 N/A

79 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐10‐02 dbo.Proc_RedemptionR N/A N/A

80 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐10‐02 dbo.Proc_XML_CRM_Com N/A N/A

81 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐10‐02 dbo.Proc_XML_CRM_Pla N/A N/A

82 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐10‐02 dbo.Proc_XML_CRM_Pla N/A N/A

83 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐10‐02 dbo.Proc_XML_CRM_Pro N/A N/A

84 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐10‐02 dbo.Proc_XML_CRM_Req N/A N/A

85 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐04 GI014‐002HN3‐C006 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Sec

86 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐04 GAME014‐002HN3‐C06 AVP GAME PKG Wheel of Fortune Sec

87 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐04 GI014‐002HN3‐C014 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Sec

88 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐04 GAME014‐002HN3‐C14 AVP GAME PKG Wheel of Fortune Sec

89 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐04 GI014‐002HN3‐C006.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

90 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐04 GI014‐002HN3‐C014.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

91 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐249 GT014‐002‐02001‐03 AVP INSTALL multiPLAY

92 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐249 TYPE014‐002‐02001‐03 AVP TYPE PKG multiPLAY

93 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐249 GT014‐002‐02001‐03.V AVP INSTALL Server Based multiPL

94 IGT MO‐31‐IGT‐10‐20 GI014‐004DO3‐A004 AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel o

95 IGT MO‐31‐IGT‐10‐20 GAME014‐004DO3‐A04 AVP GAME PKG MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel o

96 IGT MO‐31‐IGT‐10‐20 GI014‐004DO3‐A004.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based MEGAJAC

97 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐05 GC014‐002JO2‐A001 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Fiv

98 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐05 GCON014‐002JO2‐A01 AVP CONTENT PKG Wheel of Fortune Fiv

99 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐05 GC014‐002JO2‐A001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

100 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐06 GC014‐002IO6‐A010 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Dou

101 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐06 GCON014‐002IO6‐A10 AVP CONTENT PKG Wheel of Fortune Dou

102 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐10‐06 GC014‐002IO6‐A010.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

103 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐11 GC014‐002IO8‐A009 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Dou

104 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐11 GCON014‐002IO8‐A09 AVP CONTENT PKG Wheel of Fortune Dou

105 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐11 GC014‐002IO8‐A009.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

106 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐12 GC014‐002JO3‐A001 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Dou

107 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐12 GCON014‐002JO3‐A01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Wheel of Fortune Dou

108 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐12 GC014‐002JO3‐A001.V0 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Dou

109 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐14 GC014‐002IO7‐A009 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Fiv

110 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐14 GCON014‐002IO7‐A09 AVP CONTNET PKG Wheel of Fortune Fiv

111 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐14 GC014‐002IO7‐A009.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

112 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐15 GC014‐002JO1‐A001 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Dou

113 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐15 GCON014‐002JO1‐A01 AVP CONTENT PKG Wheel of Fortune Dou

114 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐10‐15 GC014‐002JO1‐A001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

115 IGT MO‐31‐IGT‐10‐28 SIGN1125 Wheel of Fortune Big Wheel of Fortune Big

116 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐10‐11 GI014‐001JA6‐A005 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Big

117 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐10‐11 GAME014‐001JA6‐A05 AVP GAME PKG Wheel of Fortune Big

118 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐10‐11 CPF070B1 IPC Wheel of Fortune Big

119 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐10‐11 GI014‐001JA6‐A005.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

120 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 470002681 8.2 SP6 HF6 N/A

121 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 Xtra Credit 8.2 SP6 HF6 N/A

122 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 Point Play 8.2 SP6 HF6 N/A

123 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 2419L‐66.abs 24.19L‐66 N/A

124 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 3419L‐66.abs 34.19L‐66 N/A

125 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 8019L‐66.abs 80.19L‐66 N/A

126 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 8119L‐66.abs 81.19L‐66 N/A

127 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 8419L‐66.abs 84.19L‐66 N/A

128 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 Abs.Common.dll 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

D.1.a. (page 2 of 4)



129 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 WFTD.exe 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

130 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 vbc.exe 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

131 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 ConfigWS.exe 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

132 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 Conc.exe 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

133 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 AgamSecure.dll 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

134 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 AgamS2SHost.dll 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

135 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 AgamS2SClient.dll 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

136 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 AgamEtherOL.dll 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

137 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 AbsUtils.dll 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

138 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 AbsTran.exe 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

139 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 Abs.S2STransport.Svc 8.2.4171.0606 N/A

140 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐11‐01 1419L‐66.abs 14.19L‐66 N/A

141 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐73 BFR00018 AVP Wheel of Fortune MLP

142 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐73 BFRD0018 AVP Wheel of Fortune MLP

143 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐12 470002733 2.03 N/A

144 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐12 Overton.exe 2.03.16 N/A

145 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐12 Overton.abs 2.03.16 N/A

146 IGT SY‐171‐IGT‐11‐02 470002886 8.2 SP6 HF3 N/A

147 IGT SY‐171‐IGT‐11‐02 Patron.exe 8.2.4181.0603 N/A

148 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐26 470002741 1.10 SP1 N/A

149 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐136 GT014‐004‐02401‐04 AVP Wheel of Fortune

150 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐136 TYPE014‐004‐02401‐04 AVP Wheel of Fortune

151 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐136 GT014‐004‐02401‐04.V AVP Wheel of Fortune

152 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐26 wbc.exe 1.10.129.0100 N/A

153 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐46 470002818 1.0 SP1 N/A

154 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐53 470003109 8.2 SP6 HF6 N/A

155 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐53 MA.exe 8.2.4215.0606 N/A

156 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐46 wbc.exe 1.0.6.0100 N/A

157 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐59 470002920 1.0 SP1 N/A

158 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐60 470002921 1.0 SP1 N/A

159 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 470003139 8.2 SP6 HF8 N/A

160 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 Abs.Common.dll 8.2.4223.0608 N/A

161 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 AgamSecure.dll 8.2.4223.0608 N/A

162 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 AgamS2SHost.dll 8.2.4223.0608 N/A

163 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐59 wbc.exe 1.0.7.0100 N/A

164 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 AgamS2SClient.dll 8.2.4223.0608 N/A

165 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 AbsTran.exe 8.2.4223.0608 N/A

166 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 Abs.S2STransport.Svc 8.2.4223.0608 N/A

167 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 AbsUtils.dll 8.2.4223.0608 N/A

168 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 Xtra Credit 8.2 SP6 HF8 N/A

169 IGT SY‐33‐IGT‐11‐03 Point Play 8.2 SP6 HF8 N/A

170 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐43 VCFV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Victory's Favor

171 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐43 VCFV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Victory's Favor

172 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐43 VCFV101G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Victory's Favor

173 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐08‐KON‐11‐03 BRBF102G23 GAME PROGRAM Brilliant Blossoms

174 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐08‐KON‐11‐03 BRBF102G23 GAME PROGRAM Brilliant Blossoms

175 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐08‐KON‐11‐03 BRBF102G23‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Brilliant Blossoms

176 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐01 ESNV106G12 GAME PROGRAM Egyptian Sunset

177 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐01 ESNV106G12 GAME PROGRAM Egyptian Sunset

178 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐01 ESNV106G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Egyptian Sunset

179 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐05 BOGV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Band of Gypsies

180 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐05 BOGV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Band of Gypsies

181 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐05 BOGV101G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Band of Gypsies

182 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐18 FRSF107G23 GAME PROGRAM Flaming Red 7s

183 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐18 FRSF107G23 GAME PROGRAM Flaming Red 7s

184 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐18 FRSF107G23‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Flaming Red 7s

185 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐21 RORV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Rhythms of Rio

186 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐21 RORV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Rhythms of Rio

187 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐21 RORV102G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Rhythms of Rio

188 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐22 OMYV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Outback Mystery

189 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐22 OMYV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Outback Mystery

190 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐22 OMYV102G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Outback Mystery

191 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐23 LDAV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Lago Di Amore

192 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐23 LDAV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Lago Di Amore

193 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐23 LDAV101G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Lago Di Amore

D.1.a. (page 3 of 4)



194 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY‐22‐KON‐12‐02 HARDWARE NAMB2G N/A

195 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐02 SEMV101G12 Game Program Secret Mine

196 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐02 SEMV101G12 Game Program Secret Mine

197 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐02 SEMV101G12‐CF Sound/Graphics Secret Mine

198 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐05 LUUS102G12 Game Program Lucky Unicorn

199 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐05 LUUS102G12‐CF Sound/Graphics Lucky Unicorn

200 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐05 LUUS102G12 Game Program Lucky Unicorn

201 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐31 MGCS102G12 Game Program Magician's Charm

202 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐31 MGCS102G12 Game Program Magician's Charm

203 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐31 MGCS102G12‐CF Sound/Graphics Magician's Charm

204 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐40 FRDF104G23 GAME PROGRAM Flaming Red Diamonds

205 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐40 FRDF104G23 GAME PROGRAM Flaming Red Diamonds

206 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐40 FRDF104G23‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Flaming Red Diamonds

207 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐42 LGSS100G12 GAME PROGRAM Lucky Golden Swan

208 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐42 LGSS100G12 GAME PROGRAM Lucky Golden Swan

209 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐42 LGSS100G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Lucky Golden Swan

210 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐32 D0A4835‐00 9.26.111.19.13 M11_SmokinHotHalosAn

211 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐32 D0A4835‐27 9.26.111.19.13 M11_SmokinHotHalosAn

212 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐33 D0A4927‐00 9.26.111.23.4 M11_TripleCheeseburg

213 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐33 D0A4927‐27 9.26.111.23.4 M11_TripleCheeseburg

214 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐36 u10_20831_id003.usa 2.08‐31 JCM UBA – 10/11 Firm

215 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐37 i100_16414_id003.usa 1.64‐14 JCM i‐vizion Firmwar

216 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐40 D0A4837‐00 9.26.111.19.9 M11_StallionSpirit_5

217 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐40 D0A4837‐27 9.26.111.19.9 M11_StallionSpirit_5

218 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐12‐02 HARDWARE PC280 N/A

219 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐12‐02 UBA‐10‐SS 2.08‐31 N/A

220 WESTERN MONEY SY‐04‐WEM‐11‐02 CXC.exe 12.0.16.0 N/A

221 WESTERN MONEY SY‐73‐WEM‐11‐07 PXC.exe 4.0.16.0 PXC.exe

222 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐71 SSSG‐000‐16B1 16B1 H13.37 OPERATING SYSTEM SOF

223 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐72 D7FE‐000‐1000D0 1000 H13.21 PEGASUS III

224 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐74 SMOS‐3PC‐16B1 16B1 HP1.13 OPERATING SYSTEM

225 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐75 SCGC‐000‐16B1 16B1 HC1.24 OPERATING SYSTEM

226 WMS MO‐85‐WMS‐12‐02 i100_16414_id003.usa 1.64‐14 N/A

227 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐102 i100_17015_id003.usa 1.70‐15 N/A

228 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐111 D6D2‐000‐1010C9 1010 H13.35 TIGER'S REALM II

229 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐114 D6D4‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.35 LONE WOLF

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐30 1.01‐60788 GEN7WS Timber Jack

2 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐218 GI014‐004LL2‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Pink Diamond Free Ga

3 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐218 GI014‐004LL2‐B001 AVP INSTALL Pink Diamond Free Ga

4 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐218 GAME014‐004LL2‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Pink Diamond Free Ga

5 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐19 LDAV100G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Lago Di Amore

6 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐19 LDAV100G12 GAME PROGRAM Lago Di Amore

7 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐19 LDAV100G12 GAME PROGRAM Lago Di Amore

8 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐19 OMYV101G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Outback Mystery

9 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐19 OMYV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Outback Mystery

10 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐19 OMYV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Outback Mystery

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (page 4 of 4)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 
 

July 13, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH 244 Lottery Facility Game Bill 
and Ticket Testing 

No 112-107-18(h)/IC 170.150.00 
 

Approval 

BH 253 Redemption Kiosk Machines No 112-104-34, 112-107-3,112-107-16 
 

Approval 

BH 269 Org Charts and Job 
Descriptions 

No IC 700.002, 700.010 & 700.050   Approval 

BH 279 Counting and Recording No 112-104-15, 18 & 20 /  IC 160.090.00  
 

Approval 

BH 293 Slot Wallets No 112-104-14 &  112-104-16 / 
IC170.090.00 
 

Approval 

BH 294 Installation, Location, 
Conversion and Movement of EGMs 

No 112-104-26, 112-107-3, 112-107-5 
112-107-6, 112-107-7, 112-107-11    
112-107-10, 112-107-14  &   112-107-
32                           

Approval 

BH 295 General - Electronic Gaming 
Machines      

No 112-107-1 through 112-107-34 & 112-
104-17 / IC170.010.00 
 

Approval 

BH 296 Ticket Validation Systems No 112-107-23, 112-110-1, 112-107-3, 
112-107-18, 112-107-1, 112-104-8/ 
IC 170.120.00 
 

Approval 

 
 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

July 13, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS25 Surveillance Entry No 112-106-6; Surv-6-4(7&8) Approval 
KS66 Programming Electronic Key 
Box  

No 112-104-34; 112-107-1(c); Sec-3 Approval 

KS74 Soft Count Procedures No 112-104-15; 112-104-20;  
112-108-48: Acct-15 

Approval 

KS78 Electronic Key Logs in 
Security 

No 112-104-37; Sec-3(IV)(F) Approval 

KS81 Poker Card Destruction No 112-104-41 Approval 
KS84 Revenue Audit Title No 112-104-2; Acct-1 Approval 
KS87 Security Organization Chart No 112-104-2; Sec-1; Sec-2 Approval 
KS95 Forms No 112-104-41 Approval 
KS96 Bank Secrecy Act  No 112-104-41 Approval 
 

D.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JULY 13, 2012 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
 

1) June came in approximately 12% over last year’s revenue and 28% over budget. 
 

2) Expansion project is progressing – Construction is proceeding for the Slots expansion 
(216 slots) projected to open on 9/1/12.  No issues to report.   

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

June  June  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2011  2012  2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

3,073,509.77 
  

2,727,710.23 
   

37,461,684.57  
  

33,640,212.68 

Table games 
  

556,245.00 
  

528,550.50 
   

6,416,527.75  
  

6,406,766.50 

Other # 
  

2,277.40 
  

2,123.24 
   

8,288.68  
  

8,300.53 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

  
3,632,032.17 

  
3,258,383.97 

   
43,886,501.00  

  
40,055,279.71 

State Share 22% 
  

799,047.08 
  

716,844.47 
   

9,655,030.22  
  

8,812,161.54 

Local Share 3% 
  

108,960.97 
  

97,751.52 
   

1,316,595.03  
  

1,201,658.39 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

72,640.64 
  

65,167.68 
   

877,730.02  
  

801,105.59 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,651,383.48 
  

2,378,620.30 
   

32,037,145.73  
  

29,240,354.19 

 
 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 
 

E.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JULY 13, 2012 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

The construction for our second phase 1B, is progressing on schedule.  

To date, the KS Star has awarded approx. $42M in sub-contracts, of which 89% 
has been to KS contractors. 

June Revenue #’s 

 Slot Coin-IN (Handle) down 2.8% from May 
 Slot Win down .3% from May 
 Table Game Win down 8% from May. Hold 18.9% 
 Poker Room Avg. $5,058/day, equals our last 3 month average.  

Operational Highlights 

 Completed the exchanging of 101 new slot machines to the floor. We 
added Bally machines and exchanged them for Konomi and Aristocrat 
machines that were experiencing lesser play. 

 Our Players Club Membership is now over 130K. Gift giveaway days 
were particularly busy in June. 

 The KS Star currently employees 570 employees. 

 

E.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

                
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

 
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

          
June  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines 
 

12,527,319.39 
   

85,588,560.96  

Table games 
  

1,873,355.60 
   

13,267,367.52  

Other #  ‐  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

14,400,674.99 
   

98,855,928.48  

State Share 22% 
  

3,168,148.50 
   

21,748,304.27  

Local Share 3% 
  

432,020.25 
   

2,965,677.85  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

288,013.50 
   

1,977,118.57  

Casino Share 73% 
  

10,512,492.74 
   

72,164,827.79  

 
 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JULY 13TH, 2012 

 
BY: BOB SHELDON –VP & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
 During the month of June our overall business volumes were about equal to the previous 
month of May. Number of visitors was equal to the previous month despite the fact that there is 
one less day in June.  In the Kansas City metro the market demand in June is typically less than 
May due to seasonality.   Slots had a slightly lower hold percentage and revenue decreased about 
3.7 % compared to May.  Table games revenue increased 14.3 % mostly due to increased hold 
percentage over the previous month. 
 
 We continue to adjust and improve our promotional programs and activity and manage 
the degree of customer reinvestment based on market conditions and the competitive 
environment. 
 
 New Marquee Rewards card sign ups continue to be steady adding to our growing 
database.   
 
 We currently have 900 full and part time employees. As anticipated the number of total 
employees continues to decrease since opening months thru attrition and better staffing 
efficiencies as the learning curve of team members is realized.  
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

                
                

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 

June  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

7,721,394.28 
   

44,995,451.40  

Table games 
  

1,891,849.37 
   

9,627,235.23  

Other #  ‐  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

9,613,243.65 
   

54,622,686.63  

State Share 22% 
  

2,114,913.60 
   

12,016,991.06  

Local Share 3% 
  

288,397.31 
   

1,638,680.60  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

192,264.87 
   

1,092,453.73  

Casino Share 73% 
  

7,017,667.86 
   

39,874,561.24  

 
 
 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.3.b. (page 1 of 1)



 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: July 13, 2012 

AGENDA ITEM: Presentation of Department for Aging and Disability Services   
   (SRS) 

   FY2012 Revenues; FY2012 Expenditures; and FY2013 Budget regarding  
   the 2% Problem Gambling and Other Addictions Fund. 

PRESENTER:  Angela Hagen, Director of Behavioral Health Services 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Commission requested update from KDADS regarding the 2% Problem  
   Gambling and Other Addictions Fund. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and discussion. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff discussion and consideration of additional information. 

 

 

 

 

F.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



FY
2

0
1

1

A
ct

u
al

FY
2

0
1

2

B
u

d
ge

t

FY
2

0
1

2
 

A
ct

u
al

#

FY
2

0
1

3

B
u

d
ge

t

R
e

ve
n

u
es

:
P

G
A

F 
2

%
 F

u
n

d
8

0
6

,7
4

7
4

,0
2

6
,0

0
0

4
,0

2
6

,0
0

0
7

,9
5

2
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

9
0

6
,7

4
7

4
,1

2
6

,0
0

0
4

,1
2

6
,0

0
0

8
,0

5
2

,0
0

0

*S
ee

 P
ro

b
le

m
 G

am
b

lin
g 

b
u

d
ge

t 
b

el
o

w
.

P
ro

b
le

m
 G

am
b

lin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

*
3

6
7

,4
5

0
7

4
0

,0
0

0
6

3
5

,2
4

1
7

4
0

,0
0

0
**

Fo
r 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 d
o

m
es

ti
c 

vi
o

le
n

ce

4
2

3
,3

8
6

1
,4

5
0

,0
0

0
1

,4
5

0
,0

0
0

6
,4

5
0

,0
0

0
   

  p
ro

gr
am

s 
&

 c
h

ild
re

n
's

 a
d

vo
ca

cy
 c

en
te

rs
.

St
at

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
--

-
9

0
0

,0
0

0
9

0
0

,0
0

0
--

-
**

*F
o

r 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

Tf
r 

to
 G

o
ve

rn
o

r'
s 

O
ff

ic
e*

*
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

5
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  C
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
s 

d
ru

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 t
o

 

Tf
r 

to
 C

o
m

m
 C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s*
*

*
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  t
h

e 
FY

 2
0

1
1

 le
ve

l o
f 

$
2

.0
 m

ill
io

n
.

K
D

O
A

 A
A

P
S 

G
ra

n
ts

*
**

*
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
**

**
R

ep
la

ce
 S

G
F 

m
o

n
ey

s 
(f

r 
th

e 
A

lc
o

h
o

l &
 D

ru
g 

A
b

u
se

7
9

0
,8

3
6

   
   

3
,0

9
0

,0
0

0
  

2
,9

8
5

,2
4

1
  

9
,1

4
0

,0
0

0
  

   
  S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
cc

o
u

n
t)

.

P
G

 S
er

vi
ce

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t

A
re

a
FY

2
0

1
1

A
ct

u
al

FY
2

0
1

2

B
u

d
ge

t

FY
2

0
1

2
 

A
ct

u
al

#

FY
2

0
1

3

B
u

d
ge

t

C
am

p
ai

gn
2

5
,0

0
0

1
1

9
,4

0
0

1
1

9
,4

0
0

1
1

9
,4

0
0

   
   

#C
lo

se
 e

st
im

at
e 

(F
in

al
 F

Y1
2

 A
ct

u
al

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

C
le

ar
in

gh
o

u
se

4
,9

5
0

4
,8

5
0

4
,8

5
0

7
,0

0
0

   
   

   
 

   
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
7

/2
0

/2
0

1
2

)

M
in

i-
G

ra
n

ts
1

0
6

,4
0

0
5

1
,3

0
0

   
   

  
5

1
,3

0
0

   
   

  
3

5
,0

0
0

   
   

  

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

1
4

,6
6

5
2

3
,2

8
0

9
,9

3
8

4
,9

5
0

   
   

   
 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
P

G
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

ts
3

5
,4

5
0

1
7

9
,4

5
0

1
7

9
,4

5
0

2
2

4
,1

5
2

   
   

H
el

p
lin

e
H

el
p

lin
e

2
4

,1
7

3
2

8
,0

0
0

2
8

,0
0

0
2

8
,0

0
0

   
   

  

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t

5
0

,0
0

0
5

5
,8

4
5

5
5

,8
4

5
2

9
,1

0
0

   
   

  

A
d

m
in

6
0

,0
0

0
3

8
,0

0
0

3
8

,0
0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

   
   

  

P
G

 T
re

at
m

en
t

2
9

,7
9

4
1

5
6

,0
0

0
7

7
,0

5
8

1
6

0
,0

0
0

   
   

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

D
ev

.
1

7
,0

1
8

1
5

,9
7

5
3

,5
0

0
1

6
,9

8
3

   
   

  

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

--
- 

  
6

7
,9

0
0

6
7

,9
0

0
7

5
,4

1
5

   
   

  

P
G

S 
T

O
TA

L
3

6
7

,4
5

0
7

4
0

,0
0

0
6

3
5

,2
4

1
7

4
0

,0
0

0

7
/1

3
/2

0
1

2

W
F 

D
ev

.

A
w

ar
en

es
s

P
G

A
F 

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 b

y 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
e

ar

Tr
ea

tm
en

t

P
ro

b
le

m
 G

am
b

lin
g 

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 b

y 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
e

ar

2
%

 F
U

N
D

 T
O

TA
L

O
th

er
 A

d
d

ic
ti

o
n

s

Lo
tt

er
y 

&
 B

in
go

To
ta

l P
G

A
F

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

:

F.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: July 13, 2012 

AGENDA ITEM: Presentation by Boyd Gaming Corporation 

PRESENTER:  Keith Smith, President and CEO 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Introduction of Boyd Gaming Corporation and Management 
   Bill Boyd, Co-Founder and Executive Chairman 
   Marianne Johnson, Vice Chairwoman 
   Paul Chakmak, EVP and COO 
   Brian Larson, EVP and General Counsel 
  

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Commission review and discussion.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Commission review and discussion. 

 

 

 

 

F.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

MEETING

AGENDA

PRESENT

To
updates o

 

I. 

  T
of  the  tr
backgroun
of‐state tr

Fo
travel incl

Purpose o

Institute o
Auditors 2
Conferenc
topics) 

Institute o
Auditors 2
Conferenc
topics) 

Midwest C
Problem G
(conferen

Midwest C
Problem G

 

G DATE: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

o ensure that
on out‐of‐stat

OUT‐O

The quarterly
rip  and  the 
nd investigat
rips for invest

or the fourth 
ludes: 

of Trip 

of Internal 
2012 Gaming
ce (Gaming A

of Internal 
2012 Gaming
ce (Gaming A

Conference o
Gambling 
nce coordinat

Conference o
Gambling 

S

July 13, 20

Quarterly 
illegal gam

Richard Pe

t it is being co
te travel, licen

OF‐STATE TR

y out‐of‐state
total  expens
ion details as
tigative or tar

quarter (Apr

Trave

 
Audit 

Dave

 
Audit 

Brand

on 

or) 

Caro

on  Rick 
Peter
Klein

STAFF AGEN

012 

Reports on 
mbling

etersen‐Klein

onsistent and
nsing matters

RAVEL 

e travel repor
ses  incurred
s highly confid
rgeted purpo

il through Jun

eler  D

e Schultz  4/
4/

di White  4/
4/

l Spiker  6/
6/

rsen‐
 

6/
6/

 

DA MEMOR

(1) staff out‐
 

n 

 efficient, the
s, and illegal g

rt includes th
for  the  trip
dential, the q
ses.   

ne) of the Sta

ates 

/10/2012‐ 
/13/2012 

/10/2012 – 
/13/2012 

/06/2012 – 
/08/2012 

/06/2012 – 
/08/2012 

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

‐of‐state tra

e commission
gambling effo

e employees 
.    Because  t
quarterly trav

ate’s FY 2012,

Destination

Las Vegas, N

Las Vegas, N

Kansas City, 

Kansas City, 

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

vel, (2) licen

n has requeste
orts. 

who traveled
the  Commiss
vel report doe

 commission 

Regis

NV  1,

NV  9

Mo  2

Mo  2

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

nsing and (3)

ed quarterly 

d and the pu
sion  maintai
es not include

staff out‐of‐s

stration  Tot

395  2,3

995  1,9

280  602

250  250

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

) 

rpose 
ns  its 
e out‐

state 

tal 

83.05 

97.06 

2.60 

0.00 

 
F.3.a. (page 1 of 4)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  July 13, 2012  Page 2 

   

II. LICENSING 

  Objectives  of  the  commission  include  conducting  timely,  but  thorough,  background 
investigations  on  all  gaming  employees,  management  contractors,  manufacturers  and  distributors 
seeking  licensure  at  lottery  gaming  facilities  located  in  this  state.  Background  investigations  are 
conducted to protect the public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring 
honesty, good character and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors.  
Following  is the  licensing report for the April through June 2012 quarter.   The three previous quarters 
are included for comparison purposes. 

Apr. ‐ 
Jun. 2012

Jan. ‐Mar. 
2012

Oct. ‐ 
Dec. 2011 

Jul. ‐ Sept. 
2011 

VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS: 
Corporate permanent licenses approved 1 2 ‐ 1 
Corporate temporary licenses approved* 8 11 4 9 
Corporate employee licenses approved 103 45 110 26 
Corporate renewal licenses approved  1 4 2 4 
Corporate employee licenses renewed 3 15 10 20 
Corporate employee licenses denied  ‐ ‐ 3 ‐ 

BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES

Permanent license approvals  40 50 93 38 
Temporary license approvals*  42 32 85 57 
Renewal license approvals  30 20 17 38 
Licenses denied  ‐ 3 5 3 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 
Permanent license approvals  96 120 45 7 
Temporary license approvals*  28 329 947 47 
Renewal license approvals  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 
Licenses denied  11 7 ‐ ‐ 

KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 
Permanent license approvals  141 174 58 17 
Temporary license approvals*  53 199 335 57 
Renewal license approvals  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 
Licenses denied  4 6 3 ‐ 

* Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) 
once all backgrounding activities are completed.

 

F.3.a. (page 2 of 4)



S

 

Staff Agenda Me

 

III. IL

Th
complaint
methods 
does not 
and  distri
prosecuto
illegal gam

Si
public.    D
general p
other fun
12 callers
at fratern
illegal  “D
quarter.  T

 

 
The chart 
related to

 

P

emorandum 

LLEGAL GAM

he Commissio
ts.   That  role
to maintain t
have direct a
ict  attorneys 
or to prosecu
mbling device

ince 2008, th
During  the  se
public.   Of  th
draising activ
s (40%) report
al organizatio
IME‐O”  and 
Total calls fro

 primarily rep
o the followin

Poker 18

Interne

MBLING 

on acts as the
e  requires  the
the integrity o
authority und
to  assist  the
te complex c
es that are co

he Commissio
econd  quarte
ese,  twelve  (
vities.  The ot
ted illegal po
ons, bars and
“Quarter Ma
om 2008 thro

presents calls
g: 

Slot 23

86

et 32

Othe

Ju

e state's coor
e KRGC  to em
of gaming in K
er current sta
em  in  local  p
cases.  KRGC 
nsidered cont

on has receiv
er  of  2012,  t
(12)  involved
ther thirty (30
oker games, n
 restaurants, 
ania”  events 
ugh second q

 from the gen

31

r 115

uly 13, 2012

 

rdinating age
mploy educat
Kansas and to
atutes to pro
prosecutions 
also uses the
traband in Ka

ed 1058 tota
the  Commiss
  inquiries  int
0) involved re
nine callers (3
and five calle
are  increasin
quarter 2012 f

neral public.  

ency for most
tional, admin
o help curtail 
secute cases,
and may,  if 

e civil seizure 
ansas. 

al questions o
ion  received 
to  the  legalit
eports of illeg
30%) reported
ers (17%) rep
ng, with  six  c
fall into the f

The chart do

Ra

t illegal gamb
nistrative and
illegal gamin
, the agency w
requested, 
and forfeitur

or complaints
42  calls  and

ty of various 
gal gaming ac
d illegal slot m
ported illegal 
calls  (20%)  re
ollowing cate

es not reflect

Quarte
Slider 2

affle 220

ling question
d  law enforce
ng.  Although 
works with co
serve  as  a  sp
re process to

s  from the ge
d  emails  from
raffles, bingo
ctivities.  Of t
machines ins
raffles.  Repo
eceived durin
egories: 

t calls and act

er 
74

0

Page 3 

ns and 
ement 
KRGC 
ounty 
pecial 
 seize 

eneral 
m  the 
o and 
those, 
talled 
orts of 
ng  the 

 

tivity 

F.3.a. (page 3 of 4)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  July 13, 2012  Page 4 

   

 Constituents who receive answers from our Illegal Gambling Frequently Asked Questions web 
page, located here:  www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs. 
 

 Calls made directly to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers around the state. 
 

 Time spent by agents and legal counsel to assist in active local investigations and prosecutions.  
For example, during the second quarter of 2012, commission staff assisted local jurisdictions to 
prepare for the prosecution of multiple illegal gambling cases.   
 

 Educational meetings between legal counsel and county and district attorneys to discuss legal 
aspects of illegal gambling and the services that KRGC can provide. 

 
 

 

F.3.a. (page 4 of 4)



  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
07.03.2012 

63.0%
37.0%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

46.1%53.9%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.0% 3.0%

25.3%
31.3%

39.2%

1.2%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.9%

13.8%

31.5% 30.9%

14.4%

5.5%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
18

16

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 - June 2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 181 
Violation Incidents = 22 (16 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2010

2011

2012

African Am.
5.5%

Asian/P.I.
22.7%

Caucasian
56.4%

Lat/His
14.4%

Native Am.
0.5%

Other
0.5%

Ethnicity

H.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



JULY

13 Commission Meeting

AUGUST

17 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

July 2012 - June  2013

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

Mar 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Apr 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

May 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2013
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30




